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From: Grace Stambaugh <—

Sent: Saturday, April 1, 2023 6:12 PM

To: District; District2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail

Cc: Jan Lesher

Subject: Agenda ftem #13: Impact on Pima County of the Announced End of the Federal Public

Health Emergency on 5/11/2023 and Recommendations to Implement Necessary Policy
Modifications

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

I'm glad to see the COVID-19 plandemic coming to an end here in Pima County. A lot of people had 1o make
tough decisions about keeping their jobs by taking the c,\;pu'inmntd[ vaceines and l'ieking, y their health or being
terminated for making a personal health choice for a man-made virus with a 99% survival rate depending on
your age and preexisting conditions. Even with preexisting conditions, with the right treatment, a lot of people
who died due to horrific hospital protocols would be alive today. When you ask people why they took the
vaccine, they don't indicate it was for health reasons which is what the purpose of vaccines are for. Isee in Jan
Lesher’s memo these experimental vaccines are still going to be pushed regardless of their lack of effectivencss
or safety. When is the actual FDA version of the vaccine, Comirnaty, going to actually be available here in the
United States? Don't you realize that as long as the FDA version isn't available, Pfizer isn't liable for the deaths
and injuries their shot has inflicted on so many people. Wake up!

As for the rest of Jan Lesher's memo regarding the illegals and the lifting of 'Title 42, if the county is so worried
that there's going to be a mass influx of illegals that it's going to causc a collapse of public infrastructure and
services, why is the county continuing to bring them in the county in the first place? It's difficult to
understand how the county officials and heaith department can say they have the citizen's best
interest when during a "deadly pandemic" you are brought in thousands of illegals into the county
without forcing them to be vaccinated.

One thing that is evident is you will continue to maintain Tucson as a de facto [sanctuary city] with or
without federal funding, and without mentioning any solutions to solve the collapse of public
infrastructure and services that Jan Lesher is claiming will occur due to the significant influx of
“asylum seekers”. o

Watch the real documentary [Af US/Mexico Border With Arizona Sherir] to understand the reality of !
our situation in Yuma. Return the federal government funding and close all these programs for these
illegals and start putting efforts into the citizens you serve! | am sickened by the amount of taxpayer
money funding this invasion of our county, state, and country.

Grace Stambaugh
PC LD17
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https://apnews.com/article/3f4b359eeb2747cabd825fd1b9576a8c
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=GdYAYgbf5Uc&feature=youtu.be
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From: shirley zanotti (R |)/(] | 4{4/25 w (8L Ao

Aliza Barraza

Sent: Sunday, April 2, 2023 12:20 PM
To: Districtd; District1; District2; District3; District5; COB_ mail
Subject: Agenda Items for the April 4, 2023 BOS Meeting

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Addendum 1, Item 1: Everything should be presented before We the People. Aficrall, we pay your salary and
also can vote you out of office if you are not transparent.

Ttem 13: T have seen reports where Congress has passed a law to cancel the National Emergency on the China
virus sooner than 5/11/2023. It will not be vetoed. Our taxpayers money should be given back to the Federal
government immediately.

Items 28, 29. 30, 31 and 45: Please say no and return our hard earned money to the federal
government. Remember, you serve us. We the People do not serve you.

Item 32: The federal government is sticking their nosc into our privacy. 1 cannot wait until federal agencies get
down sized so they cannot continue to harass us. This is against the Constitution. However, I realize you do
not care what is in the Constitution since all but one of you are Socialist/Communist. This is my assumption
since we ask you to vote no on something and you do not listen to us. Who are you listening to?

Respectfully submitted by:

Shirley Zanotti
Green Valley, AZ
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By
From: ] 45
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 10:35 AM
To: Rex Scott; Matt Heinz; Sharon Bronson; Steve Christy; Adelita Grijalva; COB_mail
Cc:
Subject: Agenda Item #13: impact on Pima Co - End of the Federal Public Health Emergency on
5/11/2023

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.

5| Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Add my comment into official records for 04/04/2023 BOS mtg.

Agenda Ttem #13: Impact on Pima County of the Announced Iind of the Federal Public Health Emergency on
5/11/2023
and Recommendations to Implement Necessary Policy Modifications

My comment below in October last year still counts towards the current issues regarding end of the Federal Public

Health Emergency
ending on May 11, 2023. We know this is just a short reprieve before you start spending our tax monies again.
WE DO NOT CONSENT! WE DO NOT CONSENT! WE DO NOT CONSENT! WE DO NOT CONSENT!

Jan Lesher said that Border Patrol estimates that Pima County’s humanitarian partners may receive up to 1200-1500
people per day.
These numbers of people are unsustainable and will devastate local charities. We know that you will decide again to sign

IGA contracts
with Federal Government and circumvent us the voters! Per Grant Management and Innovations Agenda Items Nos, 28,

29, 30, 31 and 45.
It reveals that the Department of Homeland Security grant funding awards budgeted to start 4/1/2023 and end

9/30/2023 for illegals are as follows: L ?

Agenda Item 28. $2,891,391.00 for Catholic Community Services of Southern Arizona, Inc., to provide for
Fiscal Agent Pima County/Emergency food and shelter.

Agenda Ttem 29.  $823,000.00 for the City of Tucson, to provide Fiscal Agent Pima County / Emergency food
and shelter to families and individuals. i
Agenda Ttem 30, $135,148.00 for The Inn of Southern, Arizona Inc., to provide Fiscal Agent Pima County /,
Emergency food and shelter to families and individuals. .
Agenda [tem 31, $750,000.00 for SIM Premier Medical Group, L..L..C.; Amendment No. 6, o provide
COVID-19 medical support for refugee populations.

Agenda Item 45.$3,395,015.87 for food, shelter, and other humanitarian support to “asylum seekers” at Casa
Alitas Welcome Center, Comfort Suites, and Red Roof Inn.
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This amount of spending is unsustainable! Tucson is just one City in America. If all Cities have similar spending, we will
he BANKRUPT soon.

Reminder in 2019, nearly 70% of Tucsonans voted against becoming a Sanctuary City. The Board of supervisors, Activist
Mayor and

City Council have blatantly disregarded voter will. Defying our laws and spending our taxes without due care or

diligence.
You are bankrupting America! SHAME ON YOU BACK-ROOM DEAL MAKERS!

WE DO NOT CONSENT TO ANYMORE IGAs WITH FEDERAL GOVERNMENT! THOSE HAVE STRINGS ATTACHED

AND WILL
AVERT YOUR ATTENTION FROM LOCAL ISSUES TO SERVE THE ALLMIGHTY FEDERAL GOVERNMENT.

No more unfettered spending!

Include my comment below into official records.

Gisela Aaron
Pima County, AZ

From
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2022 2:33 AM
Subject: Nov 1, 2022 Board of Supervisors meeting - Consent Calendar Item ##7:

Please post my comment to official record for the next Pima Co Board meeting, Nov 1, 2022.

RE: Consent Calendar Item #7: Procurement: SIM Premier Medical Group, L.L.C., Amendment No. 5,
to provide for COVID-19 medical support for refugee populations and amend contractual language,
FEMA/EFSP/CARES Fund, contract amount 51,500,000.

Pima Co Board members, you and City Council members are going against Arizona laws and statues.
Remember in 2019, 70% of voters said NO to becoming a Sanctuary City. People rightfully concluded and we
see evidence now,

that it is inviting crime, human trafficking, drug overdose deaths (100,000 a year), and murders. Due to your
unwise decisions,

we are now nr. 10 on the FBI’s list of most dangerous cities. You make decisions during executive sessions
without citizens knowledge.

You are colluding with Federal Government behind State agencies by signing contracts for multi- million-dollar

grant monies (our taxes)

to subvert state laws and statues. WE DO NOT CONSENT! You are treating FOREIGNERS better than your

constituents.



Please spend our tax monies for our homeless and less advantaged citizens. You are disseminating our

taxpayer monies

like drunken sailors. See grants MA-PO-22-84 and MA-PO-21-171 for $6,700,00.00 (housing illegals) and
$1,050,000.00 (transporting illegals).

Shame on you for propagandizing COVID shots to unsuspecting minorities (REACH program). $100,000.00 (CT-
HD-21-470) and CDC grant

GTAM 23-22 for $1,151,882.00. Seems a major conflict of interest and |I30tential racketeering.

Now you decide to spend additional $1,500,000 to procure COVID-19 medical supplies for illegal border

crossers.
You treat these people disproportionally better than Americans! Shame on you.

| propose an AUDIT by the AUDITOR GENERAL or the INSPECTOR GENERAL.

Gisela Aaron
Pima County, AZ

NOTE: Customs and Border Patrol report that over 4.1 million illegal border crossers have entered our country
since 2021.

Of those, 31 were Iranian Revolutionary Guardsmen and 78 were on the Terror Watch List. One million have
evaded Border Patrol

and got away! Since 2021 to today, 2,626,009 single adults have invaded the US. Single adults that are nearly
double the size of our

active-duty military. We do not consent to them being here! Each illegal border crosser costs us taxpayer
$120,000 per person.

We do not consent to spending our taxes this way.

Again, in 2019, nearly 70% of Tucsonans voted against becoming a Sanctuary City. The Board of supervisors
and activist mayor and
her friends and family on the City Council have blatantly disregarded voter will. Defying our laws and spending

our taxes without
due care or diligence. You are bankrupting America! SHAME ON YOU BACK-ROOM DEAL MAKERS!





